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Between 2013-2017, Anne Arundel County’s
Cultural Resources Division, in partnership with
the Maryland State Highway Administration,
conducted a multi-year mnvestication of historic

Generals Highway.
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The focus of this intensive research project was
te identify, locate, record, assess, study and share
with the public the range of archaeclogical and
cultural resources within a one-mile buffer of

Generals Highway (Route 178).

Thus collaborative cultural landscape study was
funded by a Transportation Enhancement
Program (TEP) grant from the Maryland
Department of Transportation (MDOT). It in-
volved extensive archival research, advanced

cartography, and archaeclogical testing.

Background Image: Colles"Survey of the
Roads of the United States of America, i789.
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Anne Arundel County’s Cultural Rescurces
Drvision 1s responsible for managing and
protecting the county’s historic builldings,
districts and sites, archaeological resources,

historic cemeteries, and landscapes aleng
scenic roads.

The Drvision documents and maintains the
County’s Inventory of Histonc Properties;
manages its Historic Tax Credit Program;
administers and creates easements, covenants,
and Hu_m:“ notes to protect resources; supports
archaeological investigations in the County;

and provides technical assistance to individuals,
historic property owners, heritage organizations,

and County agencies.

The content and opinions within this brochure do not necessarily
refect the views or poficies of MDOT.

Cultural Resources Division
Office of Planning and Zoning
2664 Riva Road, MS 6401
Annapolis, MD 21402
410-222-7432

www.aacounty.org/cr
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Generals Highway (MD-178):
& Joumey Along an thistoric Road

Generals Highway (MD-178) is an

8-mile road with a long and significant
history that stretches from Annapolis to
the Severn River in Anne Arundel County.

This historic thoroughfare includes
Native American villages, colonial dwell-
ings, plantations, taverns, Revolutionary
and Civil War sites, and the 19th- and
20th-century homes and businesses that
lined the adjacent Annapolis and
Elkridge Railroad.
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Anne Arundel County
Office of Planning and Zoning

CULTURAL RESOURCES DIVISION



0 Bacon Ridge Site-Native Americans
traversed the Generals Highway 9,000
years ago. Archaeologists found
prehistoric stone tools such as this
mortar and pestle. A ruin of an 18th-
century grist mill was also found here.

e Rising Sun Inn-This 1753 tavern
provided food, drink, and lodging for
travelers on their way to Annapolis.

It has been the headquarters of the
Daughters of the American Revolution
since 1916.

€ Belvoir-This 18th-century house
and surrounding tobacco plantation
were owned by the Ross and Scott
families. In 2014, archaeologists
discovered a 34’x 34’ slave quarter
built on the property in the 1780s.

Q Brooksby Point-In 1777, the English
missionary and circuit rider Francis
Asbury began‘conducting sermons
here in the home of John Sewell.
Asbury later became one of the first
two Methodist bishops in America.

e Bunker Hill-An early 19th-century
slave cabin still stands on the
200-acre plantation owned by wealthy
merchant William Henry Baldwin.
There are only a few documented
slave cabins remaining inthe State.

e Indian Landing-This 1683 tobacco
inspection port served several
surrounding plantations. The tobacco
barn at left once stood on nearby
Hockley in the Hole and was moved

to Historic London Town and Gardens.
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Archaeologists and architectural historians
documented many significant historic sites
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the post office was located

County’s South Shore Trail

artifacts recovered.

@ Willersville Post Office-Designated in 1841
and named for Postmaster George Miller,

Annapolis and Elkridge Railroad. Now
called the Childs Residence, itis the

Savoy Site-Archaeologists excavated

the dwelling of Anne and Charles Savoy,
African Americans who operated a 10-acre
farm in the 1870s-1880s. These buttons
and beads were among thousands.of

Crownsyville Hospital-This mental hospital
complex for African American patients was
built’'on a’556-acre parcel in 1911 and has a
controversial history.” Patients grew willow
and manufactured baskets and furniture
here in the early 20th century.

along the

Ranger Station.

@ Herald Harbor, Sherwood Forest, Epping
Forest, and Arden on the Severn-These
residential summer resorts date to the
1920s., This Sherwood Forest cabinis a
typical dwelling that:survives from this
time period.
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